
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have 

an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, 

provided that the person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be 

confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an 

attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations. 

                                        AGENDA 

       COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES BOARD  

      Cordova Center – Community Rooms A&B  

      JANUARY 14, 2016 at 7:00pm  

                 REGULAR MEETING 

AT CCMC, WE BELIEVE THAT HEALTHY PEOPLE CREATE A HEALTHY COMMUNITY. 

 
President 

Kristin Carpenter  
         term expires  04/16 
 
Vice-President 

Tim Joyce 
 term expires 03/17 
 
Secretary 

David Reggiani 
 term expires 03/16 
 
Board Members 

James Burton 
          term expires 03/16  
Tom Bailer 
          term expires 03/17 
Joshua Hallquist 
          term expires 03/18 
Robert Beedle 
          term expires 03/18 
 
CEO/Administrator 

Stephen Sundby

 

A. OPENING  

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call – Kristin Carpenter, David Reggiani, Tim Joyce, James Burton, 

Tom Bailer, Josh Hallquist and Robert Beedle.  

3. Establishment of a Quorum 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

C. CONFLICT OF INTEREST  

D. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

1. Guest Speaker 

2. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per speaker). Speaker must 

give name and agenda item to which they are addressing.  
E. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR    Pages  1 - 51

1. ADM 102 - Retention and Destruction of Documents 

2. ADM 702 – On Call Response Time 

3. ADM 104 – Mortuary Services 

4. ADM 105 – Retention of Incident Reports 

5. ADM 106 – Perks, Gifts and Gratuities 

6. ADM 107 – Vehicle  use for Cordova Community Medical Center 

7. ADM 201 – Hours of Operation 

8. ADM 202 – Solicitation of Medical Advice 

9. ADM 203 – Non-English Languages 

10. ADM 204 – Courtesy Care 

11. ADM 801- Community Health Services Board  Statement of  Cooperation 

12.  CC 101 – Compliance Committee Components 

13.  CC 102 - Committee Operations and Functions  

14.  CC 103 - Code of Conduct 

15.  CC 104 – Education and  Training 

16.  CC 105 – Employee Compliance Obligations 

17.  CC 106 – Compliance Issue Reporting Mechanism 

18.  CC 107 - Response to Violation Reports 

19.  CC 202 – Privacy Complaints 

 

 



 

*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 

adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, provided that the 

person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be confidential; 4)  Matters involving 

consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an attorney or labor negotiator regarding the 

handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations. 

 

 

 

F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES                                              Pages  52 - 61             

1. Minutes from the October 7, 2015 Regular Meeting 

2. Minutes from the November 18, 2015 Special Meeting 

3. Minutes from the December 3, 2015 Special Meeting 

4. Minutes from the December 8, 2015 Special Meeting 

G. REPORTS of Officers                                                       Pages  62 - 66 

1. President’s Report   
2. Administrator’s Report – Attached 

3. Finance Report - Attached 

4. Medical Director’s Report  - Attached 

5. Sound Alternatives Report – None 

H. CORRESPONDENCE                                                         Pages 67 -  70        

1. QView December 2015 

2. QHR Board Minutes 

I. ACTION ITEMS                                                                  Pages  71 - 78 

1. Credentialing and Privileging of Dr. Stuart Embury. 

2. Updated 2016 CCMC Authorized Check Signers. 

3. Funding for Rehab Medical Vacuum System. 

4. Request for $450,000 from City of Cordova to assist with CCMC cash flow shortage. 

5. Shall the City contract with QHR for QRate rate charge review of CCMC rates for medical services? 

6. Select candidate for Interim CEO in person interview. 

 
 

J. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Sound Alternatives Advisory Board  

2. Purchase of handheld Ultrasound machine 

K. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to 3 minutes per speaker)   

Members of the public are given the opportunity to comment on matters which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board and are 
appropriate for discussion in an open session. 

L. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

M. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

N. ADJOURNMENT  

 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



 

 

Minutes 

Community Health Services Board 

Library Conference Room 

October 7, 2015 – 5:30 PM  

Regular Meeting  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

Kristin Carpenter called the HSB special meeting to order at 5:35 pm.  Board members 

present:  Kristin Carpenter, Tim Joyce, Tom Bailer, Robert Beedle and David Reggiani 
(Reggiani arrived at 5:53pm)  

A quorum was established. 

CCMC staff present:  Stephen Sundby, CEO; Tiffany Varnadoe, CFO; Randy Apodaca, Rehab 

Director; Kim Wilson, HR Coordinator; Rebecca Carnell, Director of Nursing; and Charles 

Blackadar, Medical Director. 
 

 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/Joyce S/Bailer “move to approve the agenda.” 
 Upon voice vote, Motion passed 4-0 

 

C. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ~ None 

D. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
• Guest Speakers ~ None  
• Audience Comments ~ None  

 
E. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

 M/Joyce S/Bailer “move to approve the Consent Calendar.” 
 Upon voice vote, Motion passed 4-0 

 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

M/Bailer S/Joyce “move to approve the Minutes.” 
 Upon voice vote, Motion passed 4-0 

 

 

G. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

President’s Report ~ Carpenter reported that she had met with Leadership at the hospital 

last week and we need to focus on moving forward. We talked about whether to be a 

freestanding board and which direction we need to go, we also talked briefly about subsidies for 

the hospital.  

 

Administrator’s Report ~ Sundby stated that we received our Survey results from the State. 

We have already started getting our Plan of Correction, the State will not accept our abatement 

plan until all of these things have been completed. Kevin has now received the training to 

properly do sterilization. We’re working on getting PALS and ACLS for the Nursing Staff that isn’t 
current with that training. The Plan of Correction has to be done by October 16th, we will have to 

have everything completed by November 2nd 2015.  

 

Medical Director Report ~ Blackadar reported that CMS Guidelines state that the Governing 

Body is responsible. There is a lot of work to be done, and we all have our work cut out for us. 

Per CMS requirements we are also required to evaluate providers who provide Telemedicine 

service. We are also going to start monitoring the amount of time that it takes from the time a 

patient comes into the ER until they are seen by a provider. Guidelines are that the response 

time is to be within 30 minutes. Here in Cordova that’s not a problem, our response time is more 
like 5-10 minutes.  

 52



 

 

Finance Report ~ Varnadoe stated that she did send out the new comparison and wanted to 

know if everyone was ok with this format. We are having a lot of trouble with Healthland, Kim 

Wilson and I will be going to the Healthland Headquarters in Minneapolis. I have a lengthy list of 

items that need to be fixed.  
 

VII. ACTION ITEMS  

1. Approval of the MedStaff Bylaws  

M/Joyce S/Bailer “move to approve the Medical Staff Bylaws.” 
Upon voice vote, Motion passed 5-0 

 

2. Approval of the CCMC Employee Handbook 

M/Bailer S/Joyce “move to approve the CCMC Employee Handbook.” 
Upon voice vote, Motion passed 5-0 

 

The Board asked that when Policies, Bylaws, Employee Handbook and things of that nature are 

to be approved by the board, that they are presented with a copy with track changes so that the 

amendments can be seen in the original document.  
  

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS ~ None 
  

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

Kevin Byrd ~ We’re not scared by this, we’re seeing this for what it is, an opportunity to get 
better. I’ve never shirked from a challenge and I don’t intend on starting now. This stuff with 
Sterile Supply, it will be much better.   

Dr. Blackadar ~ I share much of Kevin’s sentiment of not giving up and trying, although I’m 
much more scared than Kevin is. I’m certain that we can get the Plan of Correction in on time, 
not uncertain that we can meet the requirements. I’m not saying that we’re giving up we’re going 
to be working as hard as we can. But it’s daunting to look at. 
Rebecca Carnell ~ There is a lot of work, time, money and effort going in to this. I would like 

to extend an invitation to you all to come over to the facility and walk through so that you can 

see some of the challenges that the building itself presents.   
  

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

Joyce ~ I know that we are running short on time and we do still have some business to tend 

to. I would like to recommend that we recess this meeting until after our Council meeting at 

which time we can have our Executive Session. And I also want to thank all of hospital staff, I 

know that you all have been working very hard over there and it’s appreciated.   
Beedle ~ No comment 

Reggiani ~ No Comment 

Bailer ~ I’d like to echo Tim’s comment, thank you very much. You’ve told me what I needed to 
hear.  

  

XI. Executive Session ~ None 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT – 

M/Joyce S/Bailer “I Move to adjourn the meeting.”   
Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 6:40pm. 

 

 

              Transcribed by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

53



 

 

Minutes 

Community Health Services Board 

Cordova Center – Community Rooms A & B 

November 18, 2015 at 5:15pm 

Special Meeting  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

Kristin Carpenter called the HSB special meeting to order at 5:15 pm.  Board members 

present:  Kristin Carpenter, Tim Joyce (telephonically), David Reggiani, Tom Bailer, Josh 

Hallquist and Robert Beedle (telephonically). 

A quorum was established. 

CCMC staff present:  Stephen Sundby, CEO; Tiffany Varnadoe, CFO; Darlene Robertson, Interim 

Director of Nursing; Randy Apodaca, Rehab Director; Kevin Byrd, Radiology Tech; Kris Johnston, 

DD Program Manager and Sandra Aspen, RN, PhD. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/Reggiani S/Hallquist “move to approve the agenda.” 
Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Burton-absent; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani-yes; Joyce-

yes; Bailer-yes; Beedle-yes and Hallquist-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ~ None  
 
IV.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

• Guest Speakers ~ None  
• Audience Comments ~ None  

 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

 M/Bailer S/Hallquist “move to approve the consent calendar.” 
QView – November 2015, November 2015 Quorum Board Minutes, EH 008, EH 007, EH 005, 

EH 004, EH 003, EH 002, EH 001, HR 107, HR 108, HR 201, HR 202, HR 203, HR 204.       

 

Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Burton-absent; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani-yes; Joyce-

yes; Bailer-yes; Beedle-yes and Hallquist-yes. Motion was approved. 

 
 

VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

President’s Report ~ Carpenter reported that she had been in touch with Ron Vigus and that 

he and a Financial Analyst will be here in Cordova on December 16th to look at the internal 

processes. QHR has also found that we are expected to get almost a million dollars in Meaningful 

Use money. CCMC will be able to apply for that in January 2016.  

Tiffany Varnadoe further explained to the Board that there is an application process, and the 

turnaround time for receiving the meaningful use money is about 60 days. I want you to know 

that there is also an application process through the State of Alaska, it is not as much money but 

that’s ok.  
 

Administrator’s Report ~ Stephen Sundby reported that the State Surveyors are currently 

here for their re-visit and they have been very complimentary. The IJ’s will be abated, and we 
have received rave reviews on the Sterilization. The one thing that we can’t have done by the 
morning is the Infection Control Plan.  

  

Finance Report ~ Tiffany Varnadoe stated that we didn’t have the $15-$20,000 that we 

would have to spend to do a full charge review, in lieu of that I am asking that we do a 5% rate 

increase, this would also increase the walk-in rate. We are approximately 40% below everyone 

else. 54



 

 

Medical Director’s Report ~ Dr. Blackadar stated that the next annual report will be 

departmentalized, each department within the facility will be providing stats. Right now we are 

averaging approximately two ER visits per day. Once we have the CT scanner in place that will 

help to keep a lot of patients here. Dr. Blackadar also expressed his concerns regarding nursing 

right now, we are down to just a couple of full time Nurse’s and some travelers, I’m nervous.   
 

VII. ACTION ITEMS  

1. Update the CCMC check signers 

M/Bailer S/Hallquist “move to approve a resolution of the Cordova Community Health 

Services Board of the Cordova Community Medical Center designating the representatives 

authorized for signing checks, non-check payroll tax payment, and cash transfers for Cordova 

Community Medical Center.” 
Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Burton-absent; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani-yes; 

Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Beedle-yes and Hallquist-yes. Motion was approved. 

 

2. Re-credentialing and Privileging of Curt Bejes, MD 

M/Bailer S/Hallquist “move to approve the recredentialing and privileging of Curt Bejes, 

MD.” 
Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Burton-absent; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani-yes; 

Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Beedle-yes and Hallquist-yes. Motion was approved. 

 
  

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

1. QHR search for a CCMC Administrator: Developing a candidate profile 

Board members Hallquist and Reggiani stated that they will take a look and provide some 

input. This item will be on the next HSB meeting for discussion. 
  

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

Rebecca Carnell read a letter protesting her termination. Upon receiving a copy of that letter it 

was placed into permanent record.  

Vicki Blackler expressed concern regarding the amount of staff turnover.  

Danny Foss stated that he is Rebecca Carnell’s partner and they are here, they love Cordova 

and they want to enjoy Cordova. Please reconsider.  
 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

 Joyce - wanted to thank staff for their hard work.  

 Reggiani – no comment 

 Bailer – No comment 

 Beedle – No comment 

 Hallquist – No comment 

 Carpenter – No comment 
  

XI. Executive Session ~ None 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT – 

M/Bailer S/Hallquist “I Move to adjourn the meeting.”   
Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 6:45pm. 

 

 

              Transcribed by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

55



 

 

Minutes 

Community Health Services Board 

CCMC Business Office Conference Room 

December 3, 2015 at 7:00pm 

Special Meeting  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

Kristin Carpenter called the HSB special meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Board members 

present:  Kristin Carpenter, David Reggiani, James Burton, Josh Hallquist, Tom Bailer 

(telephonically) and Tim Joyce (telephonically). 

A quorum was established. 

CCMC staff present:  Stephen Sundby, CEO; Tiffany Varnadoe, CFO; Randy Apodaca, Rehab 

Director; Kevin Byrd, Radiology Tech; Sam Blackadar, MD; Kris Johnston, DD Program Manager; 

Barb Jewell, Case Manager; Sandra Aspen, RN, PhD and Joan Phillips, RN. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/Burton S/Hallquist “move to approve the agenda.” 
Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Beedle-absent; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani-yes; Joyce-

yes; Bailer-yes; Burton-yes and Hallquist-yes. Motion was approved. 
 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ~ None  
 
IV.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

• Guest Speakers ~ None  
• Audience Comments  
Tom Carpenter, 501 Lake View Drive ~ I spoke to a couple people that are on the Heath 
Service Board, I’m here to talk about the turnover that’s been taking place at the hospital. It’s 
concerning to me and a lot of people in the public. About two weeks ago I was notified that one 
of the Nurse’s that works in the Clinic was going to be leaving. Mr. Carpenter expressed that the 
loss of this Nurse is a tremendous loss to the Clinic and that he may have to take his business to 
Anchorage. 

 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR – None 

 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 Minutes from the November 18, 2015 Special Meeting 

M/Burton S/Hallquist “move to approve the Minutes from the November 18, 2015 Special 

Meeting.” 
Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Beedle-absent; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani-yes; Joyce-

yes; Bailer-yes; Burton-yes and Hallquist-yes. Motion was approved. 

 

 

VII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

President’s Report ~ Carpenter stated that she had received a call from Dan Reum and he  

expressed a desire to send a letter supporting the hospital. That letter was forwarded via email 

to all HSB Members, as well was printed out and a copy provided for each Member for tonight’s 
meeting.  

 

Administrator’s Report ~ Stephen Sundby reported that the State Surveyors had come back 

for their revisit and we are now back in substantial compliance. 

  

Finance Report ~ None 

Medical Director’s Report ~ None   

 
 

56



 

 

VII. ACTION ITEMS ~ None 

 
  

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

1. Review of statement made about potential revenue sources and management of 

CCMC Patient resources.  

Stephen Sundby went down the list of statements made and the following is a summary of 

his responses: 

a. Trauma designation ~ Alaska Regional in Anchorage, a 250 bed facility with more 

than 1,000 employees and a medical staff of over 550 practitioners does not have a 

trauma designation. Bassett Army Community Hospital in Fairbanks, a new 259,000 

square foot facility does not have a trauma designation. Maniilaq Medical Center in 

Kotzebue does not have a trauma designation. Petersburg Medical Center does not have 

a trauma designation, Central Peninsula Hospital in Soldotna is considerably bigger than 

we are and they do not have it. Wrangell Medical Center do not hold an Alaska Trauma 

Center Designation Status either.  

b. Emergency Nurses Association grant ~ I personally am not a member of the 

Emergency Nurse’s Association, but if we have someone who wants to go after than 

grant we’re more than happy to get it. We go after grants all the time, just last month 

Sound Alternatives got a grant for $750 per person to send people to Anchorage for a 

Traumatic Brain Injury training seminar. Randy Apodaca and Rebecca Carnell went to 

that training.  We have received grants through Emergency Preparedness for $25,000.  

c. Pixys machine ~ Margarita Moore looked into getting this over a year ago, this isn’t 
something new to us. It has a few issues, in Alaska we would have to have a service 

agreement and lease the machines. It would break down to $22,000 per month that we 

would have to ask you (HSB/City Council) for the money. CPSI just bought out 

Healthland, they will be able integrate better, but even at that rate its money that we 

just don’t have right now.  
d. Capturing charges for services ~ I have been reporting that we have had trouble 

with the EHR, but to say that we are not capturing the majority of the charges is not 

correct. We are getting payments, payments from Long Term Care, from Swing Beds, 

and from Medicare. I would also add that whose responsibility is it to make sure that the 

Nurses are doing what they are supposed to do? Ultimately it is me, but who I would 

hold accountable for that is the Director of Nursing. The Director of Nursing is 

responsible for making sure that the Nurses are charting what they are supposed to be 

charting. Tiffany Varnadoe stated that Darlene is doing a great job at coming up with a 

plan to get Nurses more training. This is part of my frustration with the lack of education 

with the Board, no disrespect, this is healthcare.  We are a Critical Access Hospital, a cost 

basis hospital. You get your money when you buy a supply, everything in this hospital is 

cost basis. 

e. Swing Beds ~ We have no problem if our Nurse’s need additional training, I am not an 
MD, I’m not a Nurse, someone is going to have to tell us that we need training to be 
done and we’ll do that. Barb and Rona are going to Therapeutics training in the hopes 

that they can come back and train staff. We are trying to get more training for more 

staff. Dr. Blackadar stated that he did not think that was a true statement that we have 

had to turn away lots of people, we bend over backwards to take in every swing bed 

patient that we can. The statement is disingenuous. If Stephen could find a Nurse with 

Wound Care experience I’m sure he would hire them right now, wound care is an art.  

f. Timecards ~ We do have a time clock, it was ordered a while back and has already 

been installed. We are running into problems with it integrating with our EHR. Tiffany 

reported that it was a firewall, we had to have more drops installed, and then we had to 

wait for someone to come down from Anchorage. After a bunch of glitches with 

integration between CTC, the firewall, and the EHR we finally got it fixed Monday night. 
57



 

 

It’s a biometric one so it will take a couple of weeks to get everyone loaded in and set 
up. Every employee has a time sheet, you fill it out and sign it, and then your supervisor 

signs it. When the Supervisor signs it they are affirming that the employee worked those 

hours.  Tiffany reported that the person that wrote the letter only had access to the 

time cards for their Dept. I went back and pulled Nurse’s time for the year and from 
January until this last pay period there were 1300 overtime hours for the entire year for 

the entire Nursing Dept. we are short Nurses so yes, there is overtime.  

g. Durable Medical Equipment ~ We have looked at this for the past several years. 

Tiffany reported that the only hospital that I am aware of with a DME License is Central 

Peninsula. It is a separate license, a separate certification. We don’t have the volume 
here to warrant that.  Dr. Blackadar stated that the reason for that is that there is so 

much fraud in the DME world. You hear a lot about Medicare fraud, it is mostly in DME.  

 

2. Review of CCMC Confidentiality Statement ~ Kristin reported that the reason for the 

review of the Confidentiality statement is that we have all signed it or will be asked to sign it. 

It’s about disclosing conflicts of interest and our code of ethics that we follow to maintain 
confidentiality. It came to my attention that some information that was shared from an 

employee just with HSB Members got around to someone else in the community and back to 

that employees significant other and that is a breach of confidence. We have a role to govern 

this institution and we deal with all kinds of sensitive information. I want to use this as a 

reminder to be mindful when handling information that may be sensitive. Now that employee 

feels that they have been branded as a troublemaker. This is a super small town and we 

have to be very careful. Some of us have signed it, and the rest we will be collecting shortly.   

 

3. CCMC Personnel Termination Process and Employee Policy, with attorney and 

QHR ~ Kristin brought up that a CCMC employee was terminated and asked the Health 

Services Board for reconsideration. I consulted with Ron at QHR and with our attorney as has 

Stephen. At my request Faith emailed Ron’s response. Amy Walters stated that she had 

been asked to clarify the role of the board in relating to CCMC’s Personnel Policies. Title 15 of 
the Code essentially says that the CEO/Administrator of the hospital is the person who 

manages, and carries out all of the day to day, hire, fire, discipline processes in regards to 

CCMC. Not to put too fine of a point on it, elected official such as yourselves in this context 

are not authorized to make decision regarding terminations, hiring, firing, promotions or 

getting involved in managing the day to day duties. With that being said, making policy is 

within your pervue. If the board takes up these disputed personnel issues you are acting 

outside of your authority. There is no place in policy, there is no place in code for that 

interaction or decision making.  

 
 

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

Dr. Blackadar ~ I wanted to let the board know that you all will/should be getting a response 

to a request that Stephen and I sent to Ilanka about credentialing their providers. I sent the 

Bylaws out and they were instructed not to respond. We are not trying to be unreasonable at all.  

Barb Jewell ~ I appreciate how much time you all put in, this is an extra duty on top of City 

Council because of the odd structure. As Tom noted in his comments, there has been a lot of 

turnover and this comfort and anger that has happened over the last 3 years along with the 

transitions. I appreciate the conversation that you all are having here about roles, who is 

responsible for what, whose job is what and I hope that those will continue. From my vantage 

point it appears that that has been one of the stumbling blocks in creating stability in the hospital 

and among the relationships that the board has with its Administrators. I hope that you will 

continue to have those conversations and tap into the resources that you have available.  

 

 
58



 

 

Kris Johnston ~ Also If you look at some of the letters that you’ve gotten and the anger, it’s 
not always the Administration that is causing it, they work hard, they are a very limited crew. If 

you get one bad berry causing a bunch of havoc then you forget all of the people doing a really 

good job. We don’t sit around and beat our own drums talking about how good we’re doing, all 
you hear is from the bad berries.  

 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Joyce - wanted to thank staff for their hard work and Dr Blackadar for the information in his 

report.  

 Reggiani – No comment 

 Bailer – No comment 

Joyce – Thank Stephen and Tiffany for their efforts responding to this. It’s obvious that some of 
these things that were stated were out of context and maybe exaggerated. Things were looked 

at before and still being looked. I do agree it’s nice to have the information, again I appreciate all 
the work that staff has done. 

Hallquist – I know this is like getting called on the carpet, responding to accusations is never 

fun. But I think that one of the positives is that the community cares very deeply about this and 

it showed that you guys are doing what you need to be doing and of these accusations aren’t 
necessarily true. Sometimes we do need to keep an eye on what’s going on. 

 Carpenter – No comment 

Burton - I appreciate it being fleshed out, even though I know that it’s kind of irritating. But it’s 
in the minutes and if they want to look at it they can. For that reason alone I am thankful that it 

was done.  
  

XI. Executive Session  

M/Reggiani S/Burton “I move to go into Executive Session regarding matters, immediate 

knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity”.  
At 6:40pm   

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT – 

M/Bailer S/Hallquist “I Move to adjourn the meeting.”   
Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 7:45pm. 

 

    
 
Transcribed by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

59



 

 

Minutes 

Community Health Services Board 

Cordova Center Education Room 

December 8, 2015 at 7:00pm 

Special Meeting  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

Kristin Carpenter called the HSB special meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Board members 

present:  Kristin Carpenter, David Reggiani, James Burton, Josh Hallquist (7:55 pm), 

Robert Beedle, Tom Bailer (7:35pm) and Tim Joyce (telephonically). 

A quorum was established. 

CCMC staff present:  Stephen Sundby, CEO; and Tiffany Varnadoe, CFO 
 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/Reggiani S/Burton “move to approve the agenda.” 
Upon voice vote, Motion passed 4-0 
 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ~ None  
 

IV.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
• Guest Speakers ~ None  
• Audience Comments ~ None 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ~ None 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES ~ None 

 

VII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

President’s Report ~ None 

Administrator’s Report ~ None 

Finance Report ~ None 

Medical Director’s Report ~ None   
 

VII. ACTION ITEMS ~ None 
  

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

1. CCMC 2016 Budget 

Carpenter opened by stating that this meeting is for people to get more familiar with what is in 

the budget and a chance for Tiffany to explain what her parameters are and for Arnie (QHR) to 

chime in on what he will be looking at. Or what you are going to do to get an overview of CCMC 

finances.  

Arnie Katz, QHR Regional Associate Vice President of Finances ~ My objective is to learn 

as much as I can about the financial operations of the hospital and look for opportunities where 

Quorum might be able to provide some assistance. 

 

Tiffany ~ Reported that on the 2016 Budget summary it also has the actuals from 2012, 2013 

and 2014  and I do have a column for the 2015 budget, the 2015 forecasted and the 2016 

budget. We did annualization and then added the 5% charge master increase that we had 

discussed and added that in.  We then looked at any increases and decreases in every 

department throughout the hospital and put those on here. Some examples, CT Scanner is 

coming on line the first week of January so I added that in as revenue. We’re going to have an 
additional increase for our in-kind contributions because of the ‘pass through’ for Quorum.  
Reggiani inquired as to whether that should be on the hospitals budget or the City’s.  
Arnie ~ As a Critical Access Hospital for Medicaid and Medicare you are reimbursed at 101% of 

Medicare’s share of your cost. So if the Quorum Contract cost appears on your financial 

statement that will be part of your reimbursable costs.  First I want to mention that the contract 
60



 

 

is based on a fixed fee with an ala carte menu of consulting services, so there is nothing in the 

budget for those services which you may or may not want to select. So as I am looking at 

hospital operations I’m looking at areas where we might be able to provide services and there is 

nothing in the budget for that.  

Tiffany ~ In 2012 the City started paying the CEO as a “pass through”, this year in 2016 the 
hospital is going to have to pay the CEO. So, in the $690,000 is the new CEO salary and taxes 

and benefits as well. This is the first year that’s it’s in here, so that alone is a very large increase. 
The other things that we really want to talk about is the Meaningful Use money, it’s the $972,000 
that we’re looking at getting in March or April. I have not thus far included that into the budget. I 
don’t want to plan on getting it and then we don’t have it. I wanted you to see realistic numbers 
first, then if you want me to put it in there I will.  

Reggiani ~ What is the likelihood (that CCMC will get the Meaningful Use money)?   

Arnie ~ The likelihood is high, one of the things that I need to do is have a conference call with 

the outsources IT company, to get this money you have to comply with the requirements that 

the system should meet for a period of 90 days. I’m not yet at a high comfort level that you’re in 
compliance.  

Kristin ~ Arnie, so are you familiar with Healthland’s software?  

Arnie ~ Somewhat, it doesn’t have the functionality that some of the other systems have so that 
is currently a handicap. CPSI is better than Healthland, but not as good as some of the other 

systems that we work with. We have specialists in every area that can look at this. The broader 

issue is what kind of investment does the City want to invest in the hospital if they believe it 

could be successful?  

 

The Board continued to discuss the CCMC budget line by line as presented by CFO Tiffany 

Varnadoe.  

 

Tiffany will be emailing out the detailed budget to the Health Service Board Members as well as 

the information regarding the Employee Health Insurance tomorrow morning.  

 

Faith will confirm whether the December 16th meeting with Ron Vigus is at the Council level or at 

the Health Service Board and email that information to Kristin in the morning.  
 

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION ~ None 

 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Joyce ~ None 

 Reggiani ~ None 

 Bailer ~ None 

Joyce ~ None 

Hallquist ~ None 

 Carpenter ~ None 

Burton ~ None   
  

XI. Executive Session  

M/Bailer S/Burton “I move to go into Executive Session regarding matters, immediate 

knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity”.  
At 8:58pm   

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT – 

M/Reggiani S/Burton “I Move to adjourn the meeting.”   
Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 9:56pm. 

 

    
 
Transcribed by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 61



~ Healthy People Create a Healthy Community ~ 

 

 

Date:  January 14, 2016 
To:   Health Services Board 
From:  Stephen Sundby, Ph.D., CCMC Interim CEO/Administrator 
RE:   Administrator Report/CMS Survey 
 

 
1. Update on Annual Long Term Care Survey (LTC) completed 1/8/2016 

 
2. Staffing 

 

 New Hires 
1. Physician (Start date of April 4, 2016) 

 

 Current Open Position 
1. Director of Nursing 
2. Long Term Care Coordinator 
3. 4 Registered Nurses 
4. 1 Medical Social Worker 
5. 1 Physical Therapist 
6. 1 Medical Technologist 
7. 1 Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement RN (new) 

 

 Current Travelers 
1. 1 Registered Nurses 
2. 4 LPN’s 
3. 1 Physical Therapist 
4. 1 Medical Technologist 

 

3. Update on CT Scanner. 

 

62



12/29/15 Page:1               Cordova Community Medical Center               

17:18                          Balance Sheet                        

Application Code : GL User Login Name:tvarnadoe

                         November 2015                        

                                  Year-To-Date    Prior YTD   

Description                         Amount         Amount     

ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents              71,720.32      417,022.82

Net Patient Receivables             965,574.75      884,382.38

Other Receivables                   162,689.05      520,320.39

Fixed Assets                      4,368,064.86    3,739,723.60

Prepaid Expenses                     27,010.29       72,167.88

Inventory                           223,891.12      145,507.07

                              --------------------------------

TOTAL ASSETS                      5,818,950.39    5,779,124.14

                              ================================

LIABILITIES

Payables                          2,911,391.40    2,035,240.31

Payroll Liabilities                 340,544.05      459,995.76

Other Liabilities                   139,354.89       34,400.37

                              --------------------------------

TOTAL LIABILITIES                 3,391,290.34    2,529,636.44

EQUITY/FUND BALANCE

                              --------------------------------

TOTAL FUND BALANCE                2,427,660.05    3,249,487.70

                              --------------------------------

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY      5,818,950.39    5,779,124.14

                              ================================

63



12/29/15 Page:1                              Cordova Community Medical Center                              

17:17                                    Profit & Loss Statement                                  

Application Code : GL
User Login Name:tvarnadoe

                                 Comparison with Prior Year                                 

                                    Through November 2015                                   

                                       Period    Year-To-Date   Prior Yr Pd.    Prior YTD   

Description                            Amount          Amount   Amount          Amount      

REVENUE

Acute                               36,060.00      314,661.01      77,163.40      529,282.28

Swing Bed                           40,218.20      856,333.99      87,014.42      796,911.52

Long Term Care                     335,509.33    3,651,642.54     297,476.03    3,332,070.17

Clinic                              51,924.04      687,873.96      38,424.70      732,922.03

Outpatients-Other                  155,678.18    1,943,122.82     153,304.74    2,326,988.27

Behavioral Health                   68,529.20      517,037.50      38,428.80      482,670.81

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

Patient Services Total             687,918.95    7,970,671.82     691,812.09    8,200,845.08

DEDUCTIONS

Charity                             18,470.54      202,702.55      16,612.66      339,111.88

Contractual Adjustments            236,307.76      918,894.58    -191,820.65      483,474.93

Bad Debt                            -2,867.40      167,143.10      18,707.23      290,357.19

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

Deductions Total                   251,910.90    1,288,740.23    -156,500.76    1,112,944.00

COST RECOVERIES

Grants                                   0.00      387,915.00           0.00      731,895.97

In-Kind Contributions               50,536.66      959,598.30      25,536.66      280,663.26

Other Revenue                        8,005.40       30,086.21       5,850.14      103,254.20

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

Cost Recoveries Total               58,542.06    1,377,599.51      31,386.80    1,115,813.43

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL REVENUES                     494,550.11    8,059,531.10     879,699.65    8,203,714.51

EXPENSES

Wages                              278,931.51    2,966,560.73     504,498.84    3,539,820.19

Taxes & Benefits                   135,041.23    1,922,579.47     301,813.18    1,783,033.78

Professional Services              210,650.42    1,813,957.67     124,653.47    1,536,907.26

Minor Equipment                      3,935.14       23,725.51       1,612.88       15,091.91

Supplies                            20,509.73      368,155.39      37,513.64      537,946.66

Repairs & Maintenance               22,531.31      105,477.43       1,130.50       31,824.15

Rents & Leases                       8,163.14       92,237.10       6,888.74       96,726.21

Utilities                           42,735.75      509,966.56      19,489.76      278,087.00

Travel & Training                    5,394.76       28,841.47         501.76       47,133.26

Insurances                         -25,267.90      182,289.22      27,339.00      167,135.90

Recruit & Relocate                  -3,686.17       38,651.96         205.00       86,835.85

Depreciation                        39,869.23      278,993.92      22,364.41      249,712.85

Other Expenses                      50,959.69      135,028.62      25,773.25      104,378.18

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL EXPENSES                     789,767.84    8,466,465.05   1,073,784.43    8,474,633.20

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

OPERATING INCOME                  -295,217.73     -406,933.95    -194,084.78     -270,918.69

Unrestricted Contributions               0.00            0.00           0.00      250,000.00

Restricted Contributions                20.00       52,017.62           0.00        2,091.00

                              --------------------------------------------------------------

NET INCOME                        -295,197.73     -354,916.33    -194,084.78      -18,827.69

                              ==============================================================

64



~ Healthy People Create a Healthy Community ~ 

 

 

 

Jan 12, 2015 

From:  Medical Director CCMC 

To:       Health Service Board Members, 

Via:       CEO/Administrator 

Subj:  Medical Directors report 

1. I will be making a more detailed report at the next Health Service Board meeting when all of the data from last 

year has been reviewed.  During the period since my last report we have had difficulty in obtaining services from 

Locums physicians, most likely secondary to the holidays.  We were fortunate to have two locums who 

previously had not worked here spend 2 week periods with us, Dr Hunt and Dr Embury.  I continue to review all 

the medical records for all admissions and transfers.  Both of the above providers were reviewed and found to 

meet standard of care.  One provider’s records had some administrative issues and he was not able to fully use 
the EMR which is required to meet meaningful use goals.  If we need to bring him back we will ensure there is a 

longer training period prior to him seeing patients.  Before Dr Fellers arrives in April we will have visits from Dr 

Gear and Dr Visit to help with coverage, both who have worked here and have met requirements on peer 

review. 

2. Telemedicine.  Per CMS requirements we continue to evaluate the services provided by RAPC our radiology 

group.  They provide us with their external peer review on a quarterly basis.  We are in the process of ensuring 

we will have successful radiology coverage and response time to meet requirements for emergent use of the CT 

machine when it comes online soon.   

3. We continue to monitor provider response time (required to be less than 30 minutes) and number of verbal 

orders given and number of verbal orders not signed off in 24 hours.  Provider response time on average is less 

than 10 minutes with so far no responses exceeding 30 minutes.  We are still having difficulty in extracting 

verbal order rates from the EMR automatically, however, excepting one of the locums we have reduced verbal 

orders to rare cases where the provider is not present.  No orders were signed late. 

4. Medical staff goals for the coming year include supporting a regular schedule emergency medicine training for 

nurses and support staff, with the goal of incorporating the EMS team before the summer.  Additionally I am 

research the possibility of working to achieve Level IV trauma certification and participation in the regional 

trauma network.  This allows for access to additional grants for training and equipment and more importantly 

facilities that participate in trauma networks have demonstrated better patient outcomes.  This is not a quick or 

easy process but is rather a yearlong goal. 

5. Equipment.  As many of you know most of the equipment here at CCMC was purchased some time ago.   

Ignoring the non-medical items there are a few things that need replacing sooner rather than later.  There used 

to be a machine in which cardiac treadmill stress tests could be performed on that is no longer functioning.  

Both I and Dr Fellers are capable of performing these tests.  In other locations these serve as a money maker for 

65



~ Healthy People Create a Healthy Community ~ 

 

the hospital and save patients from going to Anchorage for a cardiology visit most of the time.  In our Emergency 

Room one of our 2 primary exam beds is old and needs replacing.  It is not adjustable and challenging getting 

elderly people and those with orthopedic injuries in out of the bed.  The ultrasound machine has malfunctioned.  

It appears to be at least several thousand dollars to repair (best estimate) and hopefully can be fixed at all.  

Medicine has changed a lot since the original machine was purchased and the majority of uses for ultrasound 

can be done by less expensive handheld units.  I have drafted a fund raising letter which was sent to the health 

service board for review.  I do not feel capable to provide adequate care to pregnant women and trauma 

patients without the use of ultrasound. 

6. For the next meeting I will have a detailed breakdown of last year’s services and recommendations. 

 

 

Respectfully,                                                

 

 

C.S. Blackadar, MD 

Medical Director CCMC 

sblackadar@hotmail.com 

360 399 0102 

 

 

 

 

  

66

mailto:sblackadar@hotmail.com


DECEMBER

2015

www.QHR.com   800.233.1470

105 Continental Place   Brentwood, TN 37027

Quotations in the text are drawn 

from the following sources:

USA Today:  UnitedHealth warns it 
may exit Obamacare plans, 
Nov. 20, 2015 
http://www.usatoday.com/story/
money/2015/11/19/unitedhealth-
group-earnings-downgrade-
obamacare-aff ordable-care-
act/76040322/

The Wall Street Journal:  New York 
Health Co-Op’s Collapse Hits 
Physicians, Nov. 27, 2015
See attached PDF

FierceHealthPayer: Why as Co-Ops 
Failed, government failed to act, 
Nov. 16, 2015
http://www.fi ercehealthpayer.
com/story/why-co-ops-failed-
government-failed-act/2015-11-16

The New York Times:  Instability in 
Marketplaces Draws Concern on 
Both Sides of Health Law, 
Nov. 27, 2015
http://www.nytimes.
com/2015/11/28/us/politics/
instability-in-marketplaces-draws-
concern-on-both-sides-of-health-
law.html?_r=1

FOX News:  Obama-Scare:  Biggest 
US health insurer might leave 
exchanges, Nov. 19, 2015
http://www.foxnews.com/
politics/2015/11/19/obama-scare-
biggest-us-health-insurer-might-
leave-exchanges.html

Modern Healthcare:  UnitedHealth 
considers ditching ACA’s exchanges 
after giant losses, Nov. 29, 2015
http://www.modernhealthcare.com/
article/20151119/NEWS/151119858

Becker’s Hospital Review:  Cigna CEO:  
We haven’t made money on ACA 
marketplace plans, Dec. 9, 2015
http://www.beckershospitalreview.
com/payer-issues/cigna-ceo-we-
haven-t-made-money-on-aca-
marketplace-plans.html

UnitedHealth Group, the nation’s 
largest health insurer, recently “warned 
that it may pull out of the Obamacare 
exchanges after 2016—forcing more 
than a half million people to fi nd 
other coverage,” reported USA Today.  
According to FOX News, United Health 
Group’s CEO Stephen J. Hemsley 
explained, “in recent weeks, growth 
expectations for individual exchange 
participation have tempered industry-
wide, co-operatives have failed and 
market data has signaled higher risks 
and more diffi  culties while our own 
claims experience has deteriorated.”  
According to Modern Healthcare, 
UnitedHealth Group has lost $425 
million from health plans sold on the 
ACA’s marketplaces.  

UnitedHealth is part of a growing 
number of health insurers struggling 
under the Aff ordable Care Act (ACA). 
According to the New York Times, 
“[UnitedHealth’s] concerns followed 
the collapse of 12 of the 23 nonprofi t 
insurance co-operatives created 
with federal loans under the ACA.” 
As a result of these closures, more 
patients are without coverage—leaving 
healthcare providers on shaky grounds.

And even as co-operatives are failing, 
The New York Times reported that Health 
and Human Services (HHS) predicted an 
increase from 9.9 million to 10 million 
people in the marketplace at the end 
of 2016. Even this small increase is 
sounding the alarm for some insurers. 
“[The increase] implied that they would 
not see an infl ux of healthy people, 
whose premiums could help defray the 
cost of care for sicker people in a well-
balanced risk pool,” (New York Times).  
“Carriers are ‘really worried’ about a 

sicker population purchasing plans and 
driving down profi ts,” (USA Today).

Other reasons for the demise of co-
operatives include “failing to reach their 
enrollment and fi nancial goals,” reported 
FierceHealthPayer. “Many insurers lost 
money on their exchanges in 2014. To 
control costs, many have increased 
premiums and deductibles and other 
out-of-pocket costs, while reducing the 
number of doctors and hospitals available 
to consumers through their provider 
networks,” (The New York Times). In 
addition, according to FierceHealthPayer, 
“Another blow came when insurers 
learned they would only get 12.6 percent 
of what they were owed through the risk 
corridor program, which was intended 
to make operating on the exchanges less 
fi nancially risky.” 

Health Republic, New York state’s only 
co-operative created under the ACA, 
shut down in September. According to 
The Wall Street Journal, “Health Republic 
owes hospitals statewide more than $165 
million.”  

According to Becker’s Hospital Review, Cigna 
CEO David Cordani told Kaiser Health News 
that although Cigna is losing money on 
its ACA marketplace business, the insurer 
does not intend to quit selling plans on 
the exchanges.  “We said from day one we 
didn’t expect to make money on it.  We 
didn’t make money on it in 2014 and we 
aren’t making on it in 2015.”  He believes 
it will take through 2016 for the market to 
“shake itself out.” Talk with your CEO and 
Quorum regional vice president about the 
impact of exchanges on your hospital and 
medical staff .

Quorum’s Monthly Digest of the Business of Healthcare

REFERENCES

INSTABILITY IN MARKETPLACE AFFECTS HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS

VIEW

67

http://www.usatoday.com/story/money/2015/11/19/unitedhealth-group-earnings-downgrade-obamacare-affordable-care-act/76040322/
http://www.fiercehealthpayer.com/story/why-co-ops-failed-government-failed-act/2015-11-16
http://www.nytimes.com/2015/11/28/us/politics/instability-in-marketplaces-draws-concern-on-both-sides-of-health-law.html?_r=1
http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2015/11/19/obama-scare-biggest-us-health-insurer-might-leave-exchanges.html
http://www.modernhealthcare.com/article/20151119/NEWS/151119858
http://www.beckershospitalreview.com/payer-issues/cigna-ceo-we-haven-t-made-money-on-aca-marketplace-plans.html


CMS has been implementing Patient Protection and Aff ordable Care Act (ACA) requirements to start  

reimbursing physician practices for a wide range of primary care and preventive services. Over the past two 

years new reimbursements became available for—annual wellness visits, transitional care services, chronic care 

management services and advanced care planning. However, CMS reported that while about 35 million Medicare 

benefi ciaries are eligible to receive this billable care-management services, only about 100,000 submitted 

reimbursement requests.1 

Yet an Annals of Internal Medicine practice-modeling study published in Sep. 2015, showed that a “typical” 

practice with about 2,000 Medicare patients could generate more than $75,000 net revenue per full-time 
physician if half of their eligible patients enrolled in chronic-care management. As ACA’s payment reductions 

continue, preventive and primary care services aff ords hospitals the opportunity to help their employed 

physicians increase reimbursements. In many cases, physician practices are already performing the services in 

the ongoing care of patients, but have never been reimbursed for the services by the Medicare program.  

Preventive Visits = Physician Reimbursement

Reimbursable preventive and health improvement services that physician practices can provide include the 

following:

Annual Wellness Visit

   Eff ective Jan. 1, 2015, Medicare covers an annual wellness visit for 

benefi ciaries who:

   Are not within the fi rst 12 months of their fi rst Medicare B coverage 

period; and

   Have not received an Initial Preventative Examination (IPPE) or annual 

wellness visit within the past 12 months.2 

Transitional Care Management Visit

   Eff ective Jan. 1, 2013, Medicare pays for care management services for a 

patient following a discharge from a hospital, SNF, or Community Mental 

Health Center stay, outpatient observation, or partial hospitalization.3

  Transitional Care Management is also provided to patients with medical and/or psychosocial problems, which 

require moderate or high-complexity medical decision making during transitions in care.4

Quorum Board Minutes

Enhancing Physician Practice Reimbursements and Improving Population Health
December 2015

www.QHR.com

 800.233.1470
68



Chronic Care Management Visit

   As of Jan. 1, 2015, Medicare pays separately under the Medicare Physician Fee Schedule (PFS) for non-face-

to-face care coordination services furnished to Medicare benefi ciaries with multiple chronic conditions.5 

   Chronic care management services include at least 20 minutes of clinical staff  time conducted by a 

physician or other qualifi ed health care professional under direct physician supervision, per calendar 

month, with other specifi c requirements, such as multiple (two or more) chronic conditions expected to last 

at least 12 months, etc. 

  Patients must agree to participate in the CCM service and practice must have healthcare professional 

“available” to the patient 24/7 by telephonic and other electronic communication.

Physician Fee Schedule and Hospital Outpatient Prospective Payment Rules for Advanced Care Planning Visits

  CMS’ fi nal rule updated payment policies, payment rates and quality provisions for Advanced Care Planning 

Visits furnished under the PFS or OPPS (outpatient prospective payment system) on or after Jan. 1, 2016.6  

  Payable Services:

  Only payable as a  standalone service under OPPS

  Separately payable under the Physician Fee Schedule, standalone or provided in conjunction with 

evaluation/management services or annual wellness service or other physician services

  Payable in any setting: Inpatient, Outpatient, Clinic, etc.

  Please see attached presentation for further details and codes 

Barriers to Adoption

Many clinics can deliver care-management services; however they are not billing for these services because 

of the resources needed to complete the documentation, lack of knowledge or revisions physician practice 

workfl ows may require.

What can your hospital do to ensure physicians receive appropriate reimbursement?

1.  Provide education to your employed physicians, to help them understand the changes required to their 

practice processes to qualify for this reimbursement.

2.  Formalize processes necessary to support annual well visits, transitional care visits and chronic care visits, 

including “how to” documentation and eff ective billing and collection practices.

3.  Identify and build the workfl ows and processes for documentation and patient contact that are required. 

Enhancing Physician Practice Reimbursements and Improving Population Health 
(Continued)

www.QHR.com

 800.233.1470

69



4.  Use the availability of the annual wellness visits and chronic care management visits to market your 

physician practices to all patients in the community. 

5.  Capital investment and possibly additional staffi  ng may be required, especially with increased patient 

volumes.

Quorum will be providing Webinars to help your management team understand the physician practice 

adjustments that have to be made to qualify for this reimbursement: http://www.qhrlearninginstitute.com/

healthcarefi nanceandreimbursement. In addition, the National Rural ACO Consortium (NRACO) will be 

conducting Webinars for its members on the Chronic Care Management and Transitional Care Management 

payment programs in January 2016.  In addition, Quorum Physician Services can help your hospital address 

these issues.  If you would like assistance, talk with your Quorum RVP. 

Enhancing Physician Practice Reimbursements and Improving Population Health 
(Continued)

www.QHR.com

 800.233.1470

1  Modern Healthcare, Why most docs skip Medicare’s chronic-care management fee (and how some are making it work), Oct. 17, 2015 
http://www.modernhealthcare.com/article/20151017/MAGAZINE/310179987 

2  CMS.gov, The ABCs of the Annual Wellness Visit https://www.cms.gov/Outreach-and-Education/Medicare-Learning-Network-MLN/
MLNProducts/downloads/AWV_chart_ICN905706.pdf 

3  Frequently Asked Questions about Billing Medicare for Transitional Care Management Services, Aug, 21, 2013 https://www.cms.gov/
medicare/medicare-fee-for-service-payment/physicianfeesched/downloads/faq-tcms.pdf 

4  AAFP.org, Frequently Asked Questions:  Transitional Care Management http://www.aafp.org/dam/AAFP/documents/practice_
management/payment/TCMFAQ.pdf 

5  https://www.cms.gov/Outreach-and-Education/Medicare-Learning-Network-MLN/MLNProducts/Downloads/
ChronicCareManagement.pdf

6  CMS.gov, Proposed policy, payment, and quality provisions changes to the Medicare Physician Fee Schedule for Calendar Year 2016, 
Oct. 30, 2015 https://www.cms.gov/Newsroom/MediaReleaseDatabase/Fact-sheets/2015-Fact-sheets-items/2015-10-30-2.html

70



 
January 12, 2016 
 
To:   Health Service Board 
Subject: Credentialing and Privileging of Dr. Stuart Embury 
 
 
A Credentialing and Privileging packet was emailed to HSB Board Members at 8:46am on 
January 12, 2016 for their review for Dr. Stuart Embury.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Suggested Motion “I move to approve the Credentialing and Privileging of Stuart Embury, 
MD.” 

71



 
January 12, 2016 
 
To:   Health Service Board 
Subject: Updated Resolution Authorizing CCMC Check Signers 
 
 
In light of recent events we felt it prudent to update and resubmit the Resolution Authorizing 
CCMC Check Signers to reflect current CCMC staff and HSB Board Members: 
 
 
 
Administrator/SA Director           Stephen Sundby 
Director of Rehab Services           Randy Apodaca 
Health Services Board President  Kristin Carpenter 
Health Service Board Member     Robert Beedle 
Health Service Board Member     Josh Hallquist  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Suggested Motion: “I move to approve the Resolution of the Cordova Health Services Board 
designating the representatives authorized for signing checks, non-check payroll tax 
payment, and cash transfers for Cordova Community Medical Center.” 

72



 

Community Health Services Board 

Resolution  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CORDOVA COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES BOARD 

OF THE CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER DESIGNATING THE 

RESPRESENTATIVES AUTHORIZED FOR SIGNING CHECKS, NON-CHECK 

PAYROLL TAX PAYMENT, AND CASH TRANSFERS FOR CORDOVA 

COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER. 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Cordova Community Medical Center checking accounts for the general fund, 
payroll fund, grant fund and nursing home patient trust accounts, require two (2) signatures; and 

 
WHEREAS, CCMC investment accounts, funded depreciation accounts, and malpractice trust 
accounts require the Administrator and one (1) Board Officer’s original signatures, and 
 

 
 THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, 

 
1. All checks issued require two signatures; that checks exceeding $5,000.00 for 

expenditures other than non-operational monthly expenses, i.e. payroll taxes, 
insurance, PERS contribution, etc, require at least one (1) Health Service Board 
Officer’s signature, and that non-check payroll tax payments and cash transfers 
from the general checking account to the payroll checking account require only 
one (1) signature. 
 

2. The Health Services Board authorizes the following individuals to act as check signers 
on the above-mentioned accounts:  

 
 

 

Administrator/SA Director Stephen Sundby 
Director of Rehab Services Randy Apodaca 
President   Kristin Carpenter 
Member   Robert Beedle 
Member   Josh Hallquist 

 
 

        

  

       
PASSED and approved this 14th day of January 2016 

 

 
Board Signature: ________________________________   Date: ________________________ 
   

73



 
January 12, 2016 
 
To:   Health Service Board 
Subject: Rehab Medical Vacuum System 
 
 
 Our current medical vacuum system is operating on the back up pump – which is 
close to the end of its mechanical limits. The primary pump is completely shot. Both pumps 
are ‘wet’ pumps and considered obsolete and not in compliance with current standards.  
 The quote and letter (attached) will make clear the costs and best way to go with this 
system. 
 As for the why… Imagine you were gut shot in a hunting accident. You are in the ER. 
They are vacuuming the blood from the wound to suture it shut. Time is critical. The vacuum 
pump fails. Your doctor cannot see clearly where to stitch as blood covers the wound. Your 
chances of survival are greatly diminished. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Suggested Motion “I move to approve the purchase of the Rehab NFPA Compliant Medical 
Vacuum System.” 

74



75



76



77



78


	Administration and Compliance Policies
	October 7 2015 HSB Minutes
	November 18 2015 Minutes Special Meeting
	December 3 2015 HSB Minutes Special Meeting
	December 8 2015 HSB Minutes Special Meeting
	Administrator Report for 1-14-2016
	Nov 2015 BS
	Nov 2015 P&L
	Medical Directors Report Jan 2016
	QView - DECEMBER 2015
	December 2015  - QHR Board Minutes
	Dr Stuart Embury Credentialing and Privileging
	Updated Check Signers
	Updated Resolution Check Signers 2016
	Rehab Medical Vacuum Memo
	Rehab Medical Vacuum

